

From: [Cypress Creek Salinas Manager](#)
To: [Bodensteiner, Jennifer M.](#)
Subject: RE: Fence work at Casentini Street and apartments
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:54:06 AM

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]

Hi Jennifer,

Just following up on my phone message to you letting you know that ownership has approved the \$4,500.00 proposed contribution. Please scroll through your emails and see if you can locate one from TruAmerica or Vendor Credentialing. This is to make your office a vendor so we can submit a check.

Please let me know what questions you may have,

Thanks,

Mark

Mark Washington | Community Manager
Cypress Creek | 162 Casentini Street | Salinas, CA 93907
o 831.758.3008 | f 831.758.0682 | cypress_salinasmgr@greystar.com
www.cypresscreekliving.com

Proudly managed by [Greystar®](#)

From: Bodensteiner, Jennifer M. <BodensteinerJM@co.monterey.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:53 PM
To: Cypress Creek Salinas Manager <cypress_salinasmgr@greystar.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fence work at Casentini Street and apartments

Dear Mr. Washington:

It was good speaking with you in December 2023 and discussing the needs of fencing at Casentini Street.

I understand the issues our maintenance staff are facing with trash and how fence work will improve the area.

As discussed, I have attached a letter to inform you of fence work and how we can work together to construct the boundary fence.

Let me know if you have any questions, and I would be more than happy to speak again or follow up

with an in-person meeting. If not, I look forward to a reply on the fence work scheduled to begin today January 11, 2024.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Bodensteiner
Associate Hydrologist, Monterey County Water Resources Agency
mobile: (831) 788-3514
phone: (831) 755-4970
email: bodensteinerjm@co.monterey.ca.us

1441 Schilling Place, North Building
Salinas, CA 93901



www.mcwater.info